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September 7,2007 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Public Sewice Commissiolz Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Easley Building, Room 1 10 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Hodard E. ".Gene" Adams 
07 A--,-bttorney at Law 

i'l / ,l 

Re: Cancellation of Xspedius IXC Certificate TJ 690 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Please accept this letter as a request to cancel IXC Certificate TJ 690 effective 
immediately. Xspedius Management Co. Switched Services, LLC d/b/a Xspedius 
Communications and its customer base were recently acquired by Time Warner Telecoin of 
Florida, L.P. A request to transfer the customer base and to register an IXC Certificate was filed 
by Time Warner Telecom and approved by the Commission in Docket # 07-033-TI. The 
consummating order finalizing that docket has recently been issued by the Commission as PSC 
Order # 07-0587 PAA-TX. Accordingly, I would appreciate it if you would cancel this IXC 
Certificate TJ 690 effective immediately. Time Warner Telecom of Florida, L.P. has recently 
paid the regulatory assessment fee for the IXC certificate of Xspedius and hereby requests 
cancellation. 

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. Please do not hesitate to contact me 
if I can be of be of further assistance or provide further information in regard to this matter. 

ey for Time Wam 

HEMkra 
Ann Cole Ltr 09-07-07 

215 South Monroe St., 2nd Floor (32301) ' P.O. Box 10095 * Tallahassee, FL 32302-2095 (850) 222-3533 (850) 222-2126 fax 
TALLAHASSEE TAMPA CLEARWATER 


